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August 16, 1982 FREEDOM OF INFORMdTlON
ACI REQUEST

f W i4 - 2.J - 3 9 9Mr. T.A. Rehm, Assistant for Operations
Office of Executive Director for Operations " A /c[ f- / f-P "L,,,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Request for information - Freedom of Information Act

Dear Mr. Rehm:

Radiation Protection Services, Inc. (RPS) requests certain
information from the NRC concerning the number of licenses
issued in Region I for certain categories of licenses as
defined in Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 170,
Section 170.31. We request this information to determine
the needs of industrial users of radioactive materials within
Region I for health physics consulting services.

We request a computer printout of the names and addresses of
licensees within Region I, issued NRC licenses to possess
radioactive materials defined by 10 CFR 170.31 as:

Category 3C and 3D - industrial radiography licenses
Category 3E and 3F - gamma irradiator licenses
Category 5 - well logging and well survey licenses
Category 6 - nuclear laundry licenses
Categoryy8 - civil def ense licenses

Please forward this information to my attention at:

Radiation Protection Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 2359
Darien, CT 06820

Thank-you for your time and consideration.

Very truly yours,
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820718C045 Michael L. Caprio, Jr., M(S.
Chief Executive Officer
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